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From: Sloan, Samantha Ms 
To: Weir, Colin; McGeough, Mary; Gibson, Simon; Mackle, Eamon; Hewitt, Gareth; Lewis, Alastair; 

Epanomeritakis, Manos; Mackle, Eamon; McCullough, Pat; Maxwell, Sharon; "Wendy McKinney"; Hewitt, 
Gareth 

Cc: Sharpe, Dorothy; Hall, Sam; McNaboe, Ted; Young, Michael; O"Brien, Aidan 
Subject: RE: Endoscopy List and Ward reconfiguration 
Date: 24 March 2009 17:04:09 
Importance: High 

I agree entirely with both points. 

Endoscopy 
This has not been fully negotiated with those currently delivering the SOW service. I received a very short e 
mail asking if I would support or participate in this service. In prinicipal it should improve patient care if we 
have access to urgent endoscopy rather than patients continually being bumped on the emergency list, but when 
did this materialise into three fixed 3.5 hrs half day sessions? How can the committments of a consultant 
delivered SOW be delivered while covering this. The days of leaving a reg to do this are gone, especially as we 
have had three registrars unable to perform endoscopy this year alone. If these are acute bleeders needing 
intervention then they need appropriate staff to manage them safely. 

The physicians also have not been fully involved in the practicalities of delivering this service and have their 
own concerns. 

This appears to have been rushed in very quickly and needs to be formally staffed for it to run in conjunction 
with the SOW not instead off. 

Ward Re-configuration 

The clinical staff both medical and nursing actually delivering the service and meeting the targets have not been 
involved in this area. It seem a backwards step in patient care, if mixed general wards were such a good idea 
why did every subspeciality move to subspeciality ward care many years ago. The idea of an emergecy ward 
seems logical considering our workload but the changes to the other areas seem impractical. How will we run 
multiple ward rounds, this will potentially delay starting elective sessions in the am. The details of this have 
come more by chinese whispers than direct engagement, and have not involved all those affected jointly 
including  ENT & UROLOGY they would probaly agree with the sentiments of Colin's email. 

Currently medical outlyers also impact on our surgical beds can we be sure this will be resolved? 

There has been no meeting that I am aware of were ENT / UROLOGY / SURGERY Consultant staff have all 
been in attendance and this has been discussed, we are not mutually exclusive and changes to one service will 
impact on the delivery of others. Perhaps this needs to be arranged so this can all be discussed inclusively. 

Sam Sloan 

From: Weir, Colin MR 
Sent: 24 March 2009 14:25 
To: McGeough, Mary; Gibson, Simon; Mackle, MR E; Hewitt, G R MR; Lewis, Alastair; Epanomeritakis, 
Manos Mr; Mackle, MR E; McCullough, Pat Sec. Mr Peyton & Mr Campbell); Maxwell, Sharon; Sloan, 
Samantha Ms; Wendy McKinney; Hewitt, G R MR 
Cc: Sharpe, Dorothy 
Subject: Endoscopy List and Ward reconfiguration 

I think I write in agreement with some of my colleagues in saying that the endoscopy session was not to be 
configured as a fixed daily session. How on earth can SOW function with the juniors if we are tied up doing a 
morning endoscopy list? SOW work and seeing patients comes first. Unless it is reflected in job plans. I am not 
aware that any of us have had that negotiation. I don’t mind if ward work has finished then we can utilize the 
session. 
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I will not be doing PEG PEG replacement or Colonoscopy. 

There is widespread concern regarding ward reconfiguration 
This is another example of how things are not negotiated anymore. We all have concerns how this will work. 
When did we have a detailed discussion about it? When did we talk through the implications of it? How are we 
going to do a ward round when everyone including urology are in attendance? Tell me what the benefits are to 
quality of care and how you see this working in the real world? Maybe I have missed those discussions too and 
I am sorry I have. 

Maybe Im out on a limb here but our team of nurses are not happy and neither am I. 

Anyone else?? 

Colin Weir FRCS(Ed), FRCS 
Consultant General and Vascular Surgeon 
Craigavon Area Hospital 
* 
)secretary direct 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI
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From: Tedford, Shirley 
To: Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O"Brien, Aidan; Corrigan, Martina 
Cc: Dignam, Paulette; McCorry, Monica 
Subject: meeting IV fluids/IV antibiotics 
Date: 04 March 2011 13:37:56 

WIT-82748

Dear all, 

I can understand and appreciate the commitments each of you have with clinics, theatre schedule meetings etc 
but can you forward some days and times which you are free to meet within the next two weeks and I will co 
ordinate the best suitable date and time. Does lunch time suit best or late afternoon around 4.30pm, the meeting 
should hopefully only last one hour, but we need to meet and discuss these patients as they are anxious re their 
care. 

Shirley 

Paulette and Monica can you please ensure the respective consultants are made aware 

Shirley Tedford 
ward manger 
3 south 
craigavon area hospital 
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From: Corrigan, Martina 
To: McCorry, Monica; Tedford, Shirley; Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O"Brien, Aidan; Rajendran, 

Rajesh 
Cc: Dignam, Paulette; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) 
Subject: RE: meeting iv fluids 
Date: 08 March 2011 13:43:36 

Monica, 

As you know the departmental meeting suits me but I do know that Ms Sloan has an all day theatre list on a 
Thursday so this time would not suit her. I know it is going to be difficult to get everyone together but we do 
need this meeting and was wondering if an evening meeting i.e. 4:30 would suit better? 

Thanks 

Martina 

Martina Corrigan 
Head of ENT and Urology 
Southern Health and Social Care Trust 
Craigavon Area Hospital 

Tel: 
Mobile: 
Email: 

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: McCorry, Monica 
Sent: 08 March 2011 08:56 
To: Corrigan, Martina; Tedford, Shirley; Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O'Brien, Aidan; Rajendran, 
Rajesh 
Cc: Dignam, Paulette; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) 
Subject: RE: meeting iv fluids 

Shirley 

Aidan has asked that I advise you that he may not be able to attend as he may not be able to get back in time 
from Armagh clinic.  Also will Mr Young not be doing a stone clinic?  Aidan asks if the meeting might be 
scheduled as a departmental meeting on a Thursday at 12 noon when Mr Young and he can both definitely 
attend. 

Thanks Monica 

From: Corrigan, Martina 
Sent: 07 March 2011 19:18 
To: Tedford, Shirley; Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O'Brien, Aidan; Rajendran, Rajesh 
Cc: Dignam, Paulette; McCorry, Monica; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) 
Subject: RE: meeting iv fluids 

Hi Shirley, 

I can make myself available 

Thanks 

Martina 

Martina Corrigan 
Head of ENT and Urology 
Southern Health and Social Care Trust 
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WIT-82750
Craigavon Area Hospital 

Tel: 
Mobile: 
Email: 

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Tedford, Shirley 
Sent: 07 March 2011 11:10 
To: Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O'Brien, Aidan; Corrigan, Martina; Rajendran, Rajesh 
Cc: Dignam, Paulette; McCorry, Monica; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) 
Subject: meeting iv fluids 

Hi all, 

Can we provisionally book Monday 14th March from 1 – 2 for meeting? I will look at venue. 

Paulette, Monica and Margaret can you please highlight to respective Consultants 

Shirley 

Shirley Tedford 
ward manger 
3 south 
craigavon area hospital 
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From: Mackle, Eamon 
To: Hall, Sam 
Cc: O"Brien, Aidan; aidanpobrie Personal 

information 
redacted by USI

Corrigan, Martina; Rankin, Gillian 
Subject: IV Antiobiotics 
Date: 30 January 2012 15:08:03 

WIT-82758

Dear Sam, 

I have been advised that a patient Personal Information 
redacted by the USI may have been admitted last week to Urology by Mr O’Brien 

and under his instruction was given IV Antibiotics the latter necessitating a central line to be inserted. 

I have checked with Dr Rajendran and he advises me that no discussion took place prior to the administration of 
the antibiotics. 

I would be grateful if you could  formally investigate this and advise me of your findings. 

Many thanks 

Eamon 
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Aimee Crilly 

: 

From: Farrell, Roisin 
Sent: 17 November 2011 16:01 
To: McAllister, Charlie; O'Brien, Aidan; Tedford, Shirley; Cunningham, Kate 
Cc: Mackle, Eamon; Trouton, Heather; Reid, Trudy; Murphy, Philip; Conway, Barry; Murray, Eileen; Rankin, Gillian; 
Stinson, Emma M 
Subject: New complaint for investigation -Personal Information 

redacted by the USI
Personal 
informatio
n 
redacted 
by USI

RESPONSE DUE 1.12.11 

Please note response due 1 December 2011 

Roisin Farrell 
Governance Adminstrator 
Acute Services 
Office 3, Level 2, MEC 
Craigavon Area Hospital 
Tel: Personal Information 

redacted by the USI

1 
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Aimee Crilly 

From: Graham, Vicki 
Sent: 08 February 2012 13:50 
To: Akhtar, Mehmood; Young, Michael; O'Brien, Aidan 
Subject: Urology Operation Policy Urology 
Importance: High 

Following last week's MDM I have enquired about the Operational Policy and at present there is no policy for Urology and 
that this has to be agreed by the whole team and signed off. I have attached a copy of the Colorectal Operational Policy 
for you to view but this has be adapted to the Urology Tumour site and perhaps Alison Porter can help you with this. 

Regards 

Vicki 

Vicki Graham 
Cancer Tracker/MDT Co-Ordinator 
Urology 
Direct Line 
E-mail 

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

1 
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	Structure Bookmarks
	From: To: ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; 
	Cc: ; ; ; ; Subject: RE: Endoscopy List and Ward reconfiguration Date: 24 March 2009 17:04:09 Importance: High 
	I agree entirely with both points. 
	Endoscopy This has not been fully negotiated with those currently delivering the SOW service. I received a very short e mail asking if I would support or participate in this service. In prinicipal it should improve patient care if we have access to urgent endoscopy rather than patients continually being bumped on the emergency list, but when did this materialise into three fixed 3.5 hrs half day sessions? How can the committments of a consultant delivered SOW be delivered while covering this. The days of le
	The physicians also have not been fully involved in the practicalities of delivering this service and have their own concerns. 
	This appears to have been rushed in very quickly and needs to be formally staffed for it to run in conjunction with the SOW not instead off. 
	Ward Re-configuration 
	The clinical staff both medical and nursing actually delivering the service and meeting the targets have not been involved in this area. It seem a backwards step in patient care, if mixed general wards were such a good idea why did every subspeciality move to subspeciality ward care many years ago. The idea of an emergecy ward seems logical considering our workload but the changes to the other areas seem impractical. How will we run multiple ward rounds, this will potentially delay starting elective session
	Currently medical outlyers also impact on our surgical beds can we be sure this will be resolved? 
	There has been no meeting that I am aware of were ENT / UROLOGY / SURGERY Consultant staff have all been in attendance and this has been discussed, we are not mutually exclusive and changes to one service will impact on the delivery of others. Perhaps this needs to be arranged so this can all be discussed inclusively. 
	Sam Sloan 
	From: Weir, Colin MR Sent: 24 March 2009 14:25 To: McGeough, Mary; Gibson, Simon; Mackle, MR E; Hewitt, G R MR; Lewis, Alastair; Epanomeritakis, Manos Mr; Mackle, MR E; McCullough, Pat Sec. Mr Peyton & Mr Campbell); Maxwell, Sharon; Sloan, Samantha Ms; Wendy McKinney; Hewitt, G R MR Cc: Sharpe, Dorothy Subject: Endoscopy List and Ward reconfiguration 
	I think I write in agreement with some of my colleagues in saying that the endoscopy session was not to be configured as a fixed daily session. How on earth can SOW function with the juniors if we are tied up doing a morning endoscopy list? SOW work and seeing patients comes first. Unless it is reflected in job plans. I am not aware that any of us have had that negotiation. I don’t mind if ward work has finished then we can utilize the session. 
	I will not be doing PEG PEG replacement or Colonoscopy. 
	There is widespread concern regarding ward reconfiguration This is another example of how things are not negotiated anymore. We all have concerns how this will work. When did we have a detailed discussion about it? When did we talk through the implications of it? How are we going to do a ward round when everyone including urology are in attendance? Tell me what the benefits are to quality of care and how you see this working in the real world? Maybe I have missed those discussions too and I am sorry I have.
	Maybe Im out on a limb here but our team of nurses are not happy and neither am I. 
	Anyone else?? 
	Colin Weir FRCS(Ed), FRCS Consultant General and Vascular Surgeon 
	From: To: ; ; ; Cc: ; Subject: meeting IV fluids/IV antibiotics Date: 04 March 2011 13:37:56 
	Dear all, 
	I can understand and appreciate the commitments each of you have with clinics, theatre schedule meetings etc but can you forward some days and times which you are free to meet within the next two weeks and I will co ordinate the best suitable date and time. Does lunch time suit best or late afternoon around 4.30pm, the meeting should hopefully only last one hour, but we need to meet and discuss these patients as they are anxious re their care. 
	Shirley 
	Paulette and Monica can you please ensure the respective consultants are made aware 
	Shirley Tedford ward manger 3 south craigavon area hospital 
	From: To: ; ; ; ; ; 
	Cc: ; Subject: RE: meeting iv fluids Date: 08 March 2011 13:43:36 
	Monica, 
	As you know the departmental meeting suits me but I do know that Ms Sloan has an all day theatre list on a Thursday so this time would not suit her. I know it is going to be difficult to get everyone together but we do need this meeting and was wondering if an evening meeting i.e. 4:30 would suit better? 
	Thanks 
	Martina 
	Martina Corrigan Head of ENT and Urology Southern Health and Social Care Trust Craigavon Area Hospital 
	From: McCorry, Monica Sent: 08 March 2011 08:56 To: Corrigan, Martina; Tedford, Shirley; Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O'Brien, Aidan; Rajendran, Rajesh Cc: Dignam, Paulette; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) Subject: RE: meeting iv fluids 
	Shirley 
	Aidan has asked that I advise you that he may not be able to attend as he may not be able to get back in time from Armagh clinic. Also will Mr Young not be doing a stone clinic? Aidan asks if the meeting might be scheduled as a departmental meeting on a Thursday at 12 noon when Mr Young and he can both definitely attend. 
	Thanks Monica 
	From: Corrigan, Martina Sent: 07 March 2011 19:18 To: Tedford, Shirley; Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O'Brien, Aidan; Rajendran, Rajesh Cc: Dignam, Paulette; McCorry, Monica; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) Subject: RE: meeting iv fluids 
	Hi Shirley, 
	I can make myself available 
	Thanks 
	Martina 
	Martina Corrigan Head of ENT and Urology Southern Health and Social Care Trust 
	From: Tedford, Shirley Sent: 07 March 2011 11:10 To: Sloan, Samantha Ms; Young, Michael Mr; O'Brien, Aidan; Corrigan, Martina; Rajendran, Rajesh Cc: Dignam, Paulette; McCorry, Monica; Mullan, Margaret (Laboratories) Subject: meeting iv fluids 
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
	From: To: Cc: ; aidanpobrie ; Subject: IV Antiobiotics Date: 30 January 2012 15:08:03 
	Dear Sam, 
	I have been advised that a patient may have been admitted last week to Urology by Mr O’Brien and under his instruction was given IV Antibiotics the latter necessitating a central line to be inserted. I have checked with Dr Rajendran and he advises me that no discussion took place prior to the administration of 
	the antibiotics. I would be grateful if you could formally investigate this and advise me of your findings. Many thanks Eamon 
	: 
	From: Farrell, Roisin 
	Sent: 17 November 2011 16:01 
	To: McAllister, Charlie; O'Brien, Aidan; Tedford, Shirley; Cunningham, Kate 
	Cc: Mackle, Eamon; Trouton, Heather; Reid, Trudy; Murphy, Philip; Conway, Barry; Murray, Eileen; Rankin, Gillian; Stinson, Emma M 
	Subject: New complaint for investigation -RESPONSE DUE 1.12.11 
	Please note response due 1 December 2011 
	Roisin Farrell 
	Governance Adminstrator 
	Acute Services 
	Office 3, Level 2, MEC Craigavon Area Hospital 
	1 
	y 
	From: Graham, Vicki 
	Sent: 08 February 2012 13:50 To: Akhtar, Mehmood; Young, Michael; O'Brien, Aidan 
	Subject: Urology Operation Policy Urology 
	Importance: High 
	Following last week's MDM I have enquired about the Operational Policy and at present there is no policy for Urology and that this has to be agreed by the whole team and signed off. I have attached a copy of the Colorectal Operational Policy for you to view but this has be adapted to the Urology Tumour site and perhaps Alison Porter can help you with this. 
	Regards 
	Vicki 
	Vicki Graham Cancer Tracker/MDT Co-Ordinator Urology 
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